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Dear wllo. 

0R!G1 ~ 1 " I 

I CVCHtH t'\.00" 8 L0UNt 8 UILOIH 0 

J Wilt OAIIOCH ltllllf 

I"EHIACOLA, H-IOA 1.1101 

tCl~ONC .. 041 4l.l• l4.1l 

ftu:co"''" ••o•• •••·•uo 
L Olooc II COOl .._ 
.,..,. ........ c .•. , ..... . 

llua 1 urr l11lluwa1 uur C h.'fiiKmc- C:Hnveraalion Wednesday morning, Seprember 

30, 1998 dutiiiM whldt wo dl CUI& I CJui(Power'• n~ for an extension of time to make 

che projeoclun fllhtj41 cllhccwl~to du Othlbtr S, J 998 m Dockets 98000 l-EI and 980007. 

El. The pUtJ)t1•n uf my telr:phcmo Cllll JrJd thJJ letter is to request that the deadline for 

Oulrs nil IIIII ht t~•ltndr-1 Ufllfl (.k lntH't I 2, 1998. A similar requesc is being sent lo 

Cochrllll Kcltllll& llllnnn I cut wllh Oulr• tlllnBI otherwrse due October 5, 1998 10 

Docket 98()001 I (), 

AI 11 tr•ull uf I hml1..1111 Cltm" amklna our am. a number of the people 

ordinarily fnvulv"'l In c·cmipltlht" th llllnJ' have been pulled away from nonnaJ work 

for storm•rclll~ltllll)' a lllftllltflll luaddflton, there was warer damage in Gulrs 

wrporalc headtttlatlrl 'fllll I hy hlaJt Wlrtd and rain. Clean-up efforts have ful"thff 

hindered tho r>c·tlumt!IIIC 111 nmn111l work aulsnmcntJ. Our best estimate at this time is 

tharthe rcctur•lttl ' Wl'Ck r:JII r11f1111 hould be suffictent to complete the lilings in 8 

reasonabl\1 111111111 1 ~IVf.m the dll rllfllhtn hrouJIU about by the storm. 
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If anythiiiM flutl C't Ia 110 lr·d In C41nlloctlon wrth this extension request., please let 

me know Vmu ll .. h,lllll~«' ttt~l•UI',.. ''' f• ateatly appreciated. 

Vtry truly yours, 
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